Invitation to the Fourth Southeast Asian Indigenous Psychology (SEAIP-2024)

Conference

From: Rachel Ting Sing Kiat (via iptaskforce list)

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2024 5:50 PM

To: Louise Sundarajan

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to the Fourth Southeast Asian Indigenous Psychology (SEAIP-2024) Conference

Dear scholars,

We are pleased to invite you to attend the 4th Southeast Asian Indigenous Psychology
Conference (SEAIP-2024), which will be taking place on December 6th & 7th,

2024 from 8am-5pm (UTC +8). The conference will be conducted in a hybrid format: virtually
via Zoom (details to be updated) & in-person at the University of the Philippines Baguio.

The SEAIP-2024 conference is being co-hosted by the University of the Philippines Baguio,
Pambansang Samahan ng Sikolohiyang Pilipino (PSSP), the Southeast Asian Indigenous
Psychology (SEAIP) network, and Monash Malaysia Culture and Health Lab. We are also
grateful for the funding granted by Asian Association of Social Psychology for this initiative.

This event is a continuation of our efforts to empower young scholars in the Southeast Asian
region who are interested in the development of indigenous psychologies by building a
community in which collaborative efforts and multidisciplinary research on culturally relevant
issues may be fostered and supported. As such, this scientific meeting includes plenty of
opportunities for dialogue, networking and collaboration, including:

(1) an open-session with keynote speaker, Professor Grace H. Aguiling Dalisay, and two plenary
speakers, Professor Jose Antonio R. Clemente and Professor Carl Martin Allwood,;

(2) half-day closed cluster meetings for a maximum of 50 registrants, where participants from
these cluster sessions will have the opportunity to apply for a SEAIP research seed grant (there
are two research seed grants available with 2500 USD per grant); and

(3) two research paper presentation sessions from successful registrants for the abstract
submission in which the 10 best student presenters would be awarded two-year AASP

memberships.

Please refer to the SEAIP-2024 website and flyers attached for more details.

Registration is FREE and only open till 30th September 2024 for Abstracts
Submission. However, you may still register as an attendee on Keynote and Plenary
Session and/or Cluster Discussion/Networking until 1st November 2024. Please
register through this registration link and select your type of participation.



https://hw.mail.163.com/js6/read/readhtml.jsp?mid=411:xtbBmw0Ps2WXvlzWvQAAsR&userType=ud&font=15&color=3370FF
https://hw.mail.163.com/js6/read/readhtml.jsp?mid=411:xtbBmw0Ps2WXvlzWvQAAsR&userType=ud&font=15&color=3370FF
https://www.upb.edu.ph/seaip-2024/
https://tinyurl.com/register-seaip-2024

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you need more details or have any
questions.

Thank you.

On behalf of

SEAIP Scientific Committee,

Chairs and Co-Chairs of the meeting,
Dr. Rachel Sing Kiat Ting

Dr. Rozel Balmores-Paulino



